
14 February 1969 

Mr. Monroe 0. Moen 

275 BSetates Street 
Livermore, Calif. 

Dear Mr. Moen, 

Thank you for your gratifying remarks about Accessories. The reason 
for your difficulty in obtaining the Subject Index is that it has been out 
of print for two years. Because 1 continue to receive urgent requests 
for the Imdex from time to time, I keep on hand a xerox copy which is 
available to anyoxe whe wishes to borrow it for mo longer than two weeks 
and re-copy it. (The time~limit is only to make sure that the xerox 
copy will be available to the next borrower. ) 

The Subject Index, I should explain, is literally an index (not a 
text or narrative) to the contents of the Warren Report and the 26 volumes 
of the Hearings and Exhibits (testimony end documents). It is useful only 
if one posnesses, or has accesa to, the 26 volumes. 

If you would like to have the loan of the zerox copy, please write and 
let me know and if possible include postage stamps to cover mailing (set of 
about 150 pages). I will then mail the xerox set to you, on the understanding 
that you will make one copy only for your own personal vee and that you will 
return it in about two weeks. If you wish to do so, I should be interested 
to know whether you are doing research on the case, or want the Index for 
a different purpose. I am always glad to know when a new researcher or 
student of the evidence enters the scene; in this complex case, new energy 
and new insight should always be welcomed. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sylvia Meagher 
302 Kest 12 Street 
New fork, N.Y. 10014


